
A8L Underground, Inc. 
11817 E. US HWY 92 
Seffner, FL 33584 

DATE: December 9,201 0 

Mr. James Choncholas 
Florida Design Consultants 
3030 Starkey Blvd 
New Port Richey, FL 
PCU 04-057 

81 3-657-8031 
81 3-657-8570 

DeCubellis Rd-Starkey Blvd to Ridge 
PR0,IECT: Road 

New Port Richey 

Item Decription Cost Tax Cost with Sales Tax 

$ 
3 12 C900 DR 18 PVC Blue 43,368.00 

7 
30x50 DIPS SDRI 1 HDPE 

Green 

30 CL50 P401 Dl Fastite $ 
5 Pipe 789,840.00 

5 30 CL50 P401 Flex Ring Pipe 159,441.91 

$ 

$ 
121,880.00 

11 

$ 
7,362.80 

30 MJ RW Dl OL Gate VLV 

Total 

$ 129,242.80 

82,000.00 

$ 
1,413,847.1 1 

4,970.00 

8 
85,080.82 

$ 86,970.00 

$ 1,498,927.93 
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From: Chad Wandall - 44 TAMPA-WATERWORKS <chad.wandall@ferguson.com~ 
To: David Little <dlittIe@alunderground.com> 
Date: Mon, 25 Oct 2010 07:32:31 -0500 
Subject: Emall Order# 1239303 
Thread-Topic: Ernail Order# 1239303 
Thread-Index: ActOQCKeWb hSLs20Rp+Hvz2uYj+ 15w= 
Reply-To: "chad.wandalI@ferguson.coin" ~chad.wandall@ferguson.com> 
~ccept-Language:' en-US 
X-MS-Exchange-Org anization-Au thAs: Anonymous 
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthSource: ALSERVERI.alunderground,local 
X-MS-Has-Attach: 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlatoc, 
x-otiglnalarrivaltime: 25 Ocf 20 10 12:32:31.0192 (UTC) 
FI LET1 M E=[Bi 52E580:Ol CB74401 

x-asg-orig-subj: Emal Order# 1239303 
x-barracuda-spam-score: 0.49 
x-barracuda-url: ~p~parntrap.crashtacom~8Wcgi-modlmarl$~ 
x-barracuda-spam-status: No, SCORE=0.49 using global scores of TAG-LEVEL=2.0 
QUARANTINE-LWEL=2.5 KILL-LEVEL=6.0 tests=HTML-MESSAGE, UPPERCASE-50-75, 
UPPERCASE-5Q75-2 

x-asgdebugid: 1288009952-4c91 ba6a0001 -bZIOaL 
x-barracuda-spam-report: Code version 3.2, rules version 3.2.2.44698 Rule 
breakdown below pts rule name descrfptlon -- 

0.00 HTML MESSAGE BODY: HTML included in message 0.00 
UPPERCASE-a75 message body is 50-75% uppercase 0.49 
UPPERCASE-50-75-2 message body Is 50-75% uppercase 

x-barracuda-start-time: 1288009952 
x-barracuda-connect: malll3.ferguson.com[65.207.58.228] 
x-barracuda-envelope-from: chad.wandall@ferguson.com . 
x-virus-scanned: by bsmtpd at crashtg.com 
x-brightmail-tracker: AAAAARZpHOs= 
x-audltid: 41 cf3ae3-b7b9 bae000000384-97-4cc578df49a5 

Order Confirmation # 1239303 

FELTAMPA, FL WATERWORKS #044 
8000 E. SLIOH AVE. 

TAMPA, FL S36104000 

Order No.,.: 1239303 
Order Date: 10/26/?0 Req Date: 08/28/12 Shlp Vfa..: OUR TRUCK 
Writer ....,,. : CHW . Terms,....: NET 1 OM PROX 
Sold To ..,.... : A & L UNDERGROUND INC Ship To...: A & L UNDERGROUND INC 

DECUBELLIS RD 0606700 DECUBEWS RD 04-067.00 
11817 E US HWY 92 DECUBELUS RD 6 STARKEY RD 
SEFFNER, FL 33584 SPRINB HILL, n 34604 

Cust PO#..: .DUCTILE IRON Job Name.: DECUBELLIS RD 04057.00 

1bm D~scrfptlon Qurnflty Wet Prka I 
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WARRANTY PROVISIONS 
The purchaser's sole and exclusive warranty is that provided by the manufacturer, If any. Seller makes no 
express or Imeled warranties. SELLER DISCLAIMS ALL EXPRESS OR IMPUED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING ALL 

I 

IMPLIED WAR'RANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN 
NO EVENT WILL SELLER BE UABLE FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL 
DAMAGES ARISING DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROlVl THE OPERATION OR USE OF THE PRODUCT. SELLER'S 
LIABILITY, IF ANY, SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE NET SALES PRICE RECEIVED BY SELLER. Complete Terms and 
Conditions are available upon request or can be viewed on the web a t  
httpJlwolseleyna.comI~rms~condltlonsSale.h~l. 

SUBTOTAL I I 1 150260.00 

Net Total: 150260.00 
Tax: 9040.60 

Total: 169300.60 



S P ~ G  BILL, FL34604 

Job Nnme.: DECUBELLIS IRD 04457.00 

Net Total: 43368.W 
Tax: 2627.08 

TolPI: 4195.08 

NTY PRovrsro 
=her'$ lot. and e!%sI~e warranty is that provfdsd by the mmuRcturer, if nny. Sollor maw w express or 
Implied warmnff cs. SELLER DISCLAIMS ALL EXPRESS OR IMPLIED W M ,  INCLUDING ALL IMPLILED 
WARMtWES On MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS OR FITNESS l?OB A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, XN NO 
EYENT WILL SBLLER BE JJXABLE FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, RUNITTVE, SPECUL OR CONSEQUBNTIAL 
DAMAGES ARISXNG DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY PROM THE OPERATION OR USE OF THE PRODUCT. 
SELLER'S LIABILITYB IF ANY, SHALL BE LIna.!tlZD TO THE ~T S A W  PRICE RECEIVED BY SELLER 
Complete Terms and Conditions nro nvnlinble upon requost or an be vfewed on tfre web at * 

http.J/~~o~ol~pn,codtenns_conditl~sSle~~l, 



~had.~andal~@~er&on.corn, 09:36 AM 10/21/2014 FW Emdl Bid# B187639 Page 2 of2 

Customer.: A & Tr UM)BROROUNI, INC 
DECUBBLLIS lZD 04-05700 
11817 E US HWY 92 
SElVNER, FL 33584 

Cusf POW.: 14"HDPE 

ship To.......: A & L UNDERGROUND INC 
D]ECUBELLIS RD 04-05700 
118l7EUSffWY 92 
SEFFNER, FL 33584 

Job Name.: DECUBELLIS lZD 04-057.00 

Net TotnJt 6705730 
Tnx: 4073.43 

Tohrlr 71.130.63 

Item Dcscriptlon Quantity NetPrice UM 

14x50 DIPS SDN'l RDPE PIP6 BLUE 2700 2483.600 C 

Quoted prim are based upon receipt of tho total quantity for immediate slrfpment (48 hours). SHmMFNi'S 
BEYOND 48 HOURS SHALL BE AT TEIE PRICE IN EP'PECI AT TkMB OF SHIPWNT UNf,ESS NOTED 
OTRERWISE. Seller not responsible for ddsys, lack of product or incnaso of pricing due to causbs beyond our 
control, andlor based upon Local, State and Pedeml laws governingtype of products that can be soId or put fnto 
commerce, ThL Quote Is offered contingent upon the Buyer's acceptance of SelIet.'s terms and condItIons, whkh are 
incorporated by reference and found either following thfa document, or on the web at 
http:llrvoldeleyna.com/t~rm~~eondlt~onsSnlc,h~t. Govt Buycrs: All items quoted are open market unless noted 
otherwise. 

Total -- 
67057.20 

Printed fnr nhrl T,ittle <dlittle15i)nl1mA~rmn1md CAm> 



. C~ad .~andaI~e i . guson .~~m,  09:36 AM 10/21/2010, F,W: BmaiI Bid# B187640 Page 2 of 2 

Customer.: A & L UNDERGROUND INC 
DECUBELLXS RD 04-05700 
11 817 E US HHrY 92 
SEFPNER, FL 33584 

Cust PO#..: 30" HDPB 

. SMp To..,,...: A & L UNDERGROUND INC 
DECUBPLLIS RD O W 0 0  
11817 E US HWY 92 
SEFPNER, FL 33584 

Job Nama: DECU3BEL;LIS RD 04-057.00 

Item , Derarfption Quantity NctPdce UM TotnI 

SP-PJDI 10N3OXSO . 3 W O  DIPS SDR11 HDPEPIPE GREEN 1100 . '11080.000 C 121880.00 

~ e t  ~obl: 321880.00 
Tnr: 7362.80 

Total: 129242.80 

Quoted prices are based upon receipt of the total quanflty for ilnmedkteshipment (48 hours). S.HIPMENl'3 
I(EYOND 48 HOURS SHALL BE AT TEE PRICE XN EFFECT' AT TIME OX SHIPMENT UNLESS NOTED 
O T ~ R W ~ .  SeUer not responsible for delays, fackof product or increase of pricing due to causes beyond our 
control, andlor based upon Loco& State and Pederal laws governing type of products that can be sdd or put into 
commerce, This Qnote is offered contingent upon theBuyerts acceptance of Seller's ternis and conditions, which are , 
incorporated by refiiencs and found either following this document, or on the web at 
hftp:l/wolsclcyna,~0dterm~~~onditIo11~SaIe.ht, Qovt Buyers: All items quoted are open marlref unless noted 
otherwfse. 
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From: "Chad.Wandall@Ferguson.wmI1 <Chad.Wandall@Ferguson.com> 
To: David Llttle ~dlittle@alunderground.com> 
Subject: DECUBELLIS RD DUCTILE . 

Chad Wandall 
Outskle Sales Representative 
Ferguson, a Wosley company 
8008 East SUgh Ave Tampa, F133610 
Cell phone 813-277-6928 ' 
Home Fax 813.929-3786 

From: Chad Wandall - 44 TAMPWATERWORKS [mallto:chad.wandallOFerguson,com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27,2010 1:27 PM 
To: Wandail, Chad H [Fergu+on] - 0044 TAMPkWAfERWORKS 
Subject: Emall Order# 1239733 

Order Confirmation # 1239733 

FEI-TAMPA, FL WATERWORKS #044 , 
8008 E. SLIGE AW, 

TAMPA, FL 336104000 , 

Ordcr No...: 1239733 
Order Date: 10/27/10 Reg Date: 08/28/12 Shlp Vio.,: VENDOR TRUCK 
Writer.,....,: CHW Terms.....: NET lOTH PROX 
Sold To,.....: A & L UNDERGROUND MC Ship To,,: A & L UNDERGROUND MC 

DECUBELLIS RD 04-05700 DECUBELLIS RD 04-057.00 
11817 E US HWY 92 DECUBELLIS RD & STARKEY RD 
SEF~NER, FL 33584 SPRING HILL, PL 34604 

Cust PO#..: DUCT;IX,E Job Name.: DECUBELLIS RD 

30 CLSO P-401 DI FASTITBPIPE 8776 90.000 FT 789840.00 --- 
236' GAUGED 

SP-AF'nOFLBxRNG 1224 130263 FT 15944191 

Net Total: 349Z81.91 
Tax: 57006.91 

Total: 100~~88.82 - 
The purchuertr role. and exclusive warranty is that provided by the manufacturer, Many. Seller makes no e q r a s  or Impfled 
warranties. SELLER DISCLAIMS ALL EXPRESS OR IMPLLED WA.RRAlWXES, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED . WARRANTIM OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FIIWESS OR FITNESS FOR A PARTI- PURPOSE IN NO XVEN'I[: 
WILL SELLER BE LIABLE FOR ANY MCIDENTALj PUMTNE, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING 
DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE OPERATION OR USE OF THE PRODUCT. SELtER'S LIABILITY, IF ANY, 
SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE NET SALES PRICE lUCE1VED BY SELLER. ~ o m p l b t h  Term8 and Condition# rra rwil~blo 
upon request or can be viewed on the web at http~/wolseleyn~.comltvms~conditionr9rl 



. Cbad,~aadd@Ferguson.aom~ 09:36 AM 10/21/2010, FW: Email Order# 1238984 Page 2 of 2 

 customer.^ A & LUNDERGROUND XNC 
DXCUBRLLIS RD 04-05700 ' 

11817 E US HWY 92 
SEFFNEB, J?L 33584 

Ship  TO.,^,.,: A & L UNDERGROUND INC 
DEWBELLIS RD 04-05700 
11817 E US HWY 92 
SRF- 3% 33584 

Cust PO&: 30" GATE YLVS Job Name,: DECUBELLIS RD 04-057.00 

Net Tot& 82000.00 
Tnxx 4970.00 

ToCL 86970.00 

Item Dcseriptton Qwntiv 
. . 

~ C ~ S O M M L A O L  30 MI RW Dl OL OATE VLV&/A WlBO ' 4 

SUBTOTAL 

Quoted prlees are bascd upon receipt of the totrtl'quantity far immediate shipment (48 Lours). SB[aPMlGNTS 
BEYOND 48 HOURS S U L  BE AT THE PRICE IN EFFECT AT TIMB OR SBEPMENT VJNhESS NOTED 
OTBERWISE, Setter not responsible for delay#, lack of product or increase of pricing due to cauSc.9 beyond our 
control, andfor bnscd upon Local, Stato and Federal taws governing type of products that can bb sold or put Into 
commtfcb Thb Quote Is offered contingent upon ffle Buycrls acceptance of Seller's terms and condltlons, which are 
incorporated by reference and founa elther following thb document, or on the web at 
http://~volPrleyna.~od~erm~~~0ndition~SaIe.11tm Govt Buyers: All ftcmr quoted are open market unla. noted 
otherwise. 

NetPrice 

20500.000 ---- 
ILM 

BA 

Total 

82000.00 
82000.00 


